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	ADDENDUM TO BID

	Wellness Clinic

	RFP NO.:   712-HR-082

	ADDENDUM NO.: 1


To: All Bidders:

Bid Opening date is changed to August 21, 2012 at 11:00am.

In response to a request of the following information, the City has provided additional information on the current vendor/contract.  

Please provide the names of the vendors/partners you use to deliver the following services:
 Wellness fair – The City of Rockford has a Wellness Committee who organized the wellness fair.  Vendors related to benefits provided to City employees (health, Rx, FSA, 457, IMRF, etc.) were invited to attend as well as national organizations such as American Heart Association and American Cancer Society attended.  Local businesses/services were a part of the fair including gyms, YMCA, hearing tests, massages, and health screenings also joined.
Health Risk Assessment – Vendor via VIP Program at Rockford Health Systems/Rockford Memorial Hospital.
Screenings – Clinical staff from VIP Program at Rockford memorial Hospital. 
Diabetes Education Program – It was facilitated by wellness committee employee was trained through Northern IL Area Agency on Aging (NIAAA).
 Flu shots – VIP Program.  Have used Walgreens pharmacy in the past.
 Wellness/Education classes – Organized by wellness committee.  Bring in area speakers (physicians, trainers, etc.) to speak.
 Disease management – We have used a couple of different approaches with disease management.  Our medical TPA, BCBS of IL, offers case management and disease management.  In the past we have used Integrated Health Advocacy Program (IHAP) for a more high-touch approach.
Do you intend to keep the current wellness programs in place? 
Most likely, but we would are looking to identify what support or other services and options are available.
Are you open to comprehensive bids that would include components that would replace current offerings (i.e. HRA)?   
Yes.
Are the biometric screenings provided onsite at various locations?
Both onsite at City locations and by appointment at Rockford Memorial Hospital.
 If so, how many locations? 
City onsite opportunities include 4 locations.
 What was your participation percentage in the HRA last year?  
80%
 What was your participation percentage in the biometric screening last year?   
84%
Define the diabetes education program and how it is delivered.  
The program was facilitated by an employee at a City site after hours.  It was a 6 week program.
How much are you paying today for flu shots? 
$20 each.
 Please describe further your “intense disease management program.”  How is it delivered (i.e. face to face, telephonic)? Who delivers it (i.e. health coach, RN)?  
Currently, we do not offer this service but have in the past.
How many members have an HSA? 
71
 Will all 1,231 dependents be eligible to use the clinic, including pediatric?  
Initially the clinic will be available to employees.  Future consideration would be for families including children.
 Who is your health plan administrator/TPA? 
Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Illinois.

You state that one of your goals is to reduce costs for disability and occupational health.  What is your current spend?  
Difficult to quantify for this purpose. Will not provide at this time.
1. Do you intend to waive co-pays at the clinic for those covered by the health plan? If no, how much do you intend to charge? 
Yes we plan to waive copay at the clinic.  Our current plan design does not include copays but we would work towards adding a copay for visits other than the clinic.
What is your annual budget for this project?  
To be determined based on potential savings and benefits as well as response to this RFI.
Has this initiative been approved by the board/committee?  
The City through the Mayor, City Council, sr. management, and labor is  committed to its health and wellness initiatives.
What are your anticipated outcomes and ROI by putting a clinic onsite?  
We anticipate hard dollar savings on primary care costs, referral and specialist costs.  Overall trend and costs should be mitigated by patient management, increased prevention and wellness care, increased education through web/application based access to personal data and coaching.
What are your business hours of operation? 
Primarily 8a-5p but police, fire, and public works operate 24/7/365.
Do you have existing space identified for the clinic? If so, what is the total square footage? Please provide address.  
No.
In order to estimate clinic costs and claims savings, can you please provide the information below based on the claims data over the past 3 years: 
See charts below. Lab data not immediately available.
Number of PRIMARY CARE visits per eligible participant	
Number of SPECIALIST visits per eligible participant 	
Number of LAB visits per eligible participant 	
Number of EMERGENT visits per eligible participant 
What is the average cost per office visit?
What is the average insurance co-pay for visits outside of the clinic?	  
$0 co-pay, $ 200 deductible, 90/10 co-insurance. 
Number of EMERGENT visits per eligible participant 
Number of OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH visits per eligible participant 
What is the average cost per office Primary Care visit?
What is the average cost per SPECIALIST visit?
What is the average cost per LAB visit?
What is the average cost per EMERGENT visit?
What is the average cost per OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH visit?
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To calculate anticipated productivity and absenteeism savings, what is the average hourly wage for employees?  
$28.40.
In question 3.6 you asked “How will you select medications to be dispensed onsite?” Do you want us to propose an onsite pharmacy solution?  
Some clinic operators suggest they will dispense generic Rx as needed.
Is there an expectation that the vendor will bill your insurance for visits to the clinic? 
Not necessarily; but perhaps given the possibilities under federal health reform.
What incentives do you plan to offer for clinic usage?  
Consideration being given to $0 co-pay, some free generic Rx, convenience, credit toward wellness program which allows for reduced premium, $40 disincentive co-pay for office visit outside the clinic.
There is reference to an existing HSA plan.    What is the current enrollment in that plan?   Also, who is your health plan provider?  
Current enrollment - 72 employees in HSA, 854 employees in  PPO.  Blue Cross Blue Shield of Illinois is PPO and HSA provider.
Are you considering collecting copays at the health center, and if so, what is the copay you wish to collect (this has a direct bearing on expected use)?   
Anticipated at this time there will be a $0 co-pay at health center along with generic Rx dispensed at health center and a $40 office visit co-pay outside of the health center.
Down to what age will dependent children be eligible to use the clinic.   We see either age 2 or age 6 as standards.
The minimum age of dependent children able to use the clinic has not yet been determined. 
The utilization of the COR program is very helpful in understanding the current participation in wellness programs.   However, we also deliver significant savings for our clients by reducing unnecessary downstream utilization of other services such as specialists referrals, ER/Urgent Care, hospitals visits, lab/radiology, etc.    Would it be possible to get the summary level data included in the attached spreadsheet?   If so, we can be far more accurate in our total savings projections for the City of Rockford.  If not, we can use our book-of business use rates and unit costs to project savings.   
Summary level data is not currently available.  Please use book-of business use rates and unit costs to project savings.
There are several questions regarding our capabilities in the occupational health area.   We are capable of providing each of the programs listed, but occ health is traditionally an optional service.   Are these services you specifically wish us to quote or simply areas of general interest you’d like us to describe?
Please describe your occ health services and how they may benefit the City. If you are able, please provide as much pricing information and guidance as possible.
[bookmark: _GoBack]What is the intention of a “clinic buildout” is one that is specific only to City of Rockford employees – in other words, it would be the established base for your employees only and no other employer members?
Our employees only initially; their families and possibly other public entities down the road.  If the County were to indicate they were interested in partnering w us; we would include their employee base.  
A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.
If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (815) 987-5560.

DATED:  August 1, 2012

FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Carrie Eklund, Central Services Manager
City of Rockford, Illinois USA
425 East State Street  Rockford, Illinois  61104-1068  USA
815-987-5560   800-380-7175 fax   www.rockfordil.gov
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Place of Service Services Services/1000 Paid Paid/Service

Paid 

PMPM

Visits Visits/1000Claimants Claimants/1000

Total 

Paid/Claimant

Office

55,298 17,668.0 $3,304,596 $60 $87.99 26,679 8,524.1 2,843 908.4 $11,174

TOTAL Offices Services by PCP and Specialists May '11-Apr '12
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Reporting Period May '11-Apr '12

Paid

$458,913

Paid PMPM

$12.22

Services

492

Services/1000

157.2

Paid/Service

$933

Claimants

385

Claimants/1000

123.0

Total Paid/Claimant

$24,310

ER Summary May '11 

thru Apr '12
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Provider

Specialty

Services Services/1000 Paid Paid/Service

Paid 

PMPM

Visits Visits/1000Claimants Claimants/1000

Total 

Paid/Claimant

Mixed Specialties Group

27,685 8,845.5 $1,446,002 $52 $38.50 11,601 3,706.6 2,347 749.9 $11,413

Pediatrics

1,602 511.8 $80,171 $50 $2.13 604 193.0 190 60.7 $1,877

Obstetrics/Gynecology

913 291.7 $59,025 $65 $1.57 369 117.9 169 54.0 $9,181

Internal Medicine

790 252.4 $27,116 $34 $0.72 361 115.3 123 39.3 $5,882

Family Practice

503 160.7 $26,139 $52 $0.70 267 85.3 93 29.7 $7,836

General Practice

57 18.2 $1,503 $26 $0.04 30 9.6 26 8.3 $11,452

Gynecology

1 0.3 $248 $248 $0.01 1 0.3 1 0.3 $50,343

Summary

31,551 10,080.7 $1,640,204 $52 $43.67 13,227 4,226.1 2,605 832.3 $10,670

Office Services Provided by Primary Care Provider May '11-Apr '12
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Provider

Specialty

Services Services/1000 Paid Paid/Service

Paid 

PMPM

Visits Visits/1000Claimants Claimants/1000

Total 

Paid/Claimant

Chiropractor

7,869 2,514.2 $255,561 $32 $6.80 4,867 1,555.0 392 125.2 $5,057

Physical Therapy

1,886 602.6 $127,652 $68 $3.40 1,025 327.5 76 24.3 $15,052

Mixed Therapy Group

1,305 417.0 $53,653 $41 $1.43 434 138.7 34 10.9 $21,264

UNAVAILABLE

1,175 375.4 $50,202 $43 $1.34 615 196.5 407 130.0 $5,359

Dermatology

1,075 343.5 $69,650 $65 $1.85 593 189.5 328 104.8 $4,685

Radiology, Radiation, Oncology

919 293.6 $223,243 $243 $5.94 655 209.3 398 127.2 $29,475

Pathology, Lab Hematology

916 292.7 $21,625 $24 $0.58 327 104.5 184 58.8 $25,353

Licensed Clinical Professional 

Counselor

852 272.2 $72,040 $85 $1.92 832 265.8 74 23.6 $9,138

Laboratory Technician

816 260.7 $9,252 $11 $0.25 218 69.7 132 42.2 $14,422

Not available

705 225.3 $48,671 $69 $1.30 528 168.7 67 21.4 $15,109

All Other Specialists

6,229 1,990.2 $732,842 $118 $19.51 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Summary

23,747 7,587.3 $1,664,392 $70 $44.32 13,876 4,433.5 1,868 596.8 $11,844

Top 10 Office Services Provided by Specialists May '11-Apr '12
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